From: Cleaver, Elizabeth <Elizabeth.Cleaver@highwaysengland.co.uk>

Sent: 26 November 2021 17:40

To: Neighbourhood Planning

Cc: Planning SE

Subject: National Highways response - Southbourne NPR - Examiner's Consultation

For the attention of: Neighbourhood Planning Team

Consultation: Southbourne Parish Neighbourhood Plan Review 2019-2037 — Examiner's
Consultation

National Highways reference: #15335

Dear Sir / Madam,

Thank you for inviting National Highways (formerly known as Highways England) to comment on
the Examiner’s focussed consultation by 6 December 2021.

National Highways has been appointed by the Secretary of State for Transport as strategic
highway company under the provisions of the Infrastructure Act 2015 and is the highway authority,
traffic authority and street authority for the strategic road network (SRN).

We do not wish to comment on the proposed amendments relating to Policies 2, 3 and 8. However,
please keep us informed on the progress of the Neighbourhood Plan at
PlanningSE@highwaysengland.co.uk

Kind regards,

Elizabeth Cleaver, Assistant Spatial Planning Manager
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LEGAL DISCLAIMER

Communications on or through Chichester District Council's computer systems may be monitored or recorded to
secure effective system operation and for other lawful purposes.



